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Albania

 1.

Tirana  

Head of Biodiversity Unit

Directorate of Biodiversity and Protected Areas

Ministry of Environment

Rruga e Durresit, No 27

Email: elvana.ramaj@moe.gov.al

Ms. Elvana Ramaj

Albania

Algeria

 2.

Tel.: 

Alger  16036  16036  16036

Sous-Directrice de la Biodiversité

Patrimoine Naturel et Biologique, des Sites et Paysages

Ministère de l'Aménagement du Territoire et de l'Environnement

Rue des Quatre Canons

+213 21 43 2884; cell +213 072 20 33 90

Fax: +213 21 43 2884

Email: chenoufnadia@yahoo.fr

Ms. Nadia Chenouf

Algeria

Antigua and Barbuda

 3.

Tel.: 

St. John's  

Senior Environment Technician

Environment Division

Ministry of Agriculture, Lands, Housing and the Environment

+268 462-4625

Fax: +268 562-2568

Email: m_banhan@yahoo.com, scubyd2003@yahoo.com

Ms. Melesha Banhan

Antigua and Barbuda

Argentina

 4.

1004 Buenos Aires  

Técnica - Grupo de Trabajo sobre Convención de la Biodiversidad

Ministry of Environment and Sustainable Resources

San Martin 451, Segundo piso,

Email: speker@ambiente.gob.ar

Ms. Silvana Peker

Argentina

Armenia

 5.

Yerevan  10

Director

Environmental Projects Implementation Unit

Ministry of Nature Protection

3 Government Building, Republic Square

Email: info@cep.am

Mr. Viktor Martirosyan

Armenia

Bahrain

 6.

Tel.: 

Manama  

Head of Marine Projects Assessment Unit

Public Commission for Protection of Marine Resources, 

Environment and Wildlife

P.O. Box 18233- Bahrain Mall

00973 17386571

Fax: 00973 17386556

Email: qaderk@pmew.gov.bh

Mr. Abdulqader Saeed Khamis

Bahrain

Bangladesh

 7.

Tel.: 

Dhaka  1207

Deputy Director (Technical)

Department of Environment

Ministry of Environment and Forests

E-16, Agargaon

+88 02 9117615

Fax: +88 02 9118682

Email: haider_solaiman_bd@yahoo.com, haider.doe@gmail.com

Mr. Mohammed Solaiman Haider

Bangladesh

Barbados

 8.

Tel.: 

Bridgetown  

Environmental Officer

Ministry of the Environment and Drainage

+ 1 246 467 5736

Fax: +1 246 438 7767

Email: Kim.DownesAgard@barbados.gov.bb, downesk@gob.bb

Ms. Kim Downes Agard

Barbados
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Belarus

 9.

Tel.: 

Minsk  220048

Adviser

Department of Biological Diversity

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection

10, Kollektornaya Str.

+37517 200 62 61

Email: t.molyavka@tut.by

Ms. Tatsiana Maliauka

Belarus

Belgium

 10.

Tel.: 

Brussels  

Assistant to the CBD National Focal Point

Royal Belgian Institute of Natural Sciences

rue Vautier 29, B-1000

+32 2 627 45 25

Fax: +32 2 627 41 41

Email: marianne.Schlesser@naturalsciences.be, 

marianne.Schlesser@gmail.com

Web: http://www.biodiv.be

Ms. Marianne Schlesser

Belgium

Benin

 11.

Tel.: 

Cotonou  02 BP 1422 Gbegamey Cotonou

Directeur Général Adjoint des Forêts et des Ressources Naturelles

Ministère de l'environnement et de la protection de la nature

+229 95-42-50-47

Fax: +229 21 33 61 89

Email: cesarenong@yahoo.fr, bmbc1957@yahoo.fr

Mr. Mensah Bienvenu Celestin Bossou

Benin

Bhutan

 12.

Tel.: 

Thimphu  

Deputy Chief Biodiversity Officer

National Biodiversity Centre

Ministry of Agriculture and Forests

P.O. Box 875 Serbithang

+975 2 351218

Fax: +975 2 351219

Email: sdema06@gmail.com

Ms. Sangay Dema

Bhutan

Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

 13.

La Paz  

Dirección General de Biodiversidad y Areas Protegidas

Viceministerio de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Agua

Calle Capitán Castrillo N 434

Email: hugo.vtmp@gmail.com

Sr. Hugo Aranibar Rojas

Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

Bosnia and Herzegovina

 14.

Tel.: 

Sarajevo  

Consultant

Center for Energy, Environment and Resources

71000 Sarajevo, Nova 24

38763809223

Email: velagicazra@gmail.com, azra.velagic@enova.ba

Web: www.cener21.ba

Ms. Azra Velagic

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Botswana

 15.

Tel.: 

Gaborone  

Principal Natural Resources Officer

Department of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of  Environment, Wildlife and Tourism

Private Bag 0068

+267-3902050, +267 3644635

Fax: -3901784

Email: ddoitsile@gov.bw, dineo.gaborekwe@gmail.com

Ms. Dineo Dinah Gaborekwe

Botswana

Brazil

 16.

Brasilia  DF70068-900

Environmental Analyst

Ministry of the Environment

Esplanada dos Ministerios - Bloco B

Email: ionai.moura@mma.gov.br

Web: www.mma.gov.br

Ms. Iona'I Ossami de Moura

Brazil
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Burkina Faso

 17.

Tel.: 

Ouagadougou  

Chargé du programme Diversité Biologique

Direction Générale de la Conservation de la Nature

+226 50 313166 / +226 78 142650

Fax: +226 50 31 64 91

Email: nanasomanegre@yahoo.fr, somanegre26nana@gmail.com

Mr. Somanegré Nana**

Burkina Faso

Burundi

 18.

Gitega  

Institut National pour l'Environnement et la Conservation de la 

Nature (INECN)

BP 56

Email: inecndg@yahoo.fr, mohferu2008@yahoo.fr

Mr. Feruzi Mohamed

Burundi

Cabo Verde

 19.

Tel.: 

Praia  Santiago

Marine Turtle Conservation Coordinator

General Directorate of Environment

Ministry of Environment

Achada Santo António

+238 2618984

Fax: +238 2617511

Email: soniaraujocv@gmail.com

Ms. Sónia Indira Monteiro de Pina Araújo

Cabo Verde

Cambodia

 20.

Tel.: 

Phnom Penh  

Director of International Conventions & Biodiversity

Department of Administration for Nature Conservation and 

Protection

Ministry of Environment of Cambodia

No. 48, Samdech Preah Sihanouk Tonle Bassac, Chamkarmorn

+855 23 6445 222

Fax: +855 23 721 073

Email: somalychan.ca@gmail.com, icbd@gdancp-moe.org

Ms. Somaly Chan

Cambodia

Cameroon

 21.

Yaoundé  

Sous-Directeur de la Biosecurité et de la Biodiversité

Ministry of Environment, Protection of Nature and Sustainable 

Development

Email: aziekine@yahoo.fr

Ms. Angele Wadou Ziekine

Cameroon

Central African Republic

 22.

Tel.: 

Bangui  

Point Focal National CDB et Point Focal APA

Ministère de L'Environnement, de l'Écologie et du Developpement 

Durable

BP 830

00236 75893382

Email: martialnamde@yahoo.fr

Mr. Martial Namdenganana

Central African Republic

Chad

 23.

Tel.: 

N'Djamena  

Directeur Adjoint

Parcs Nationaux, des Reserves de Faune et de la Chasse

Ministère de l'Environnement et des Ressources Halieutiques

+235 6630 3410

Fax: +235 22 52 38 39

Email: hgademi@hotmail.com

Mr. Habib Gademi

Chad

Chile

 24.

Santiago  

Directora Nacional del Proyecto de Actualización de la Estrategia 

Nacional de Biodiversidad Proyecto

GEF/NBSAP/PNUD/MMA

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente

Teatinos 258, Piso 6

Email: kmolt@mma.gob.cl, Karin.molt@gmail.com

Sra. María Karin Cristina Molt Gonzalez

Chile
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Colombia

 25.

Tel.: 

Bogota  

Dirección de Bosques, Biodiversidad y Servicios Ecosistémicos

Ministerio de Ambiente y Desarrollo Sostenible

Calle 37 #8-40

+571 332 3400

Email: projas@minambiente.gov.co, paulaandrea29@gmail.com

Web: http://www.minambiente.gov.co/

Ms. Paula Andrea Rojas Gutiérrez

Colombia

Comoros

 26.

Tel.: 

Moroni  

CBD National Focal Point, Cartagena Protocol  Focal Point

Service Planification, Suivi et Evaluation

Ministère de l'Agriculture et Environnement

B.P. 41

+269 333 65 08

Fax: +269 775 00 03

Email: hachimeabder@gmail.com, hachimea@yahoo.fr

Mr. Hachime Abdérémane

Comoros

Congo

 27.

Tel.: 

Brazzaville  

Ministère de l'Economie forestière et du développement durable

B.P. 1249 DGRST

+242 066 938127; +242 055 63301

Email: ngoliele@yahoo.fr

M. Augustin Ngoliele

Congo

Costa Rica

 28.

Tel.: 

San Jose  

Official de cooperacion

Ministerio de Ambiente y Energía

Edificio Setena / MINAE Carretera a Sabanilla

+506 293 2596

Fax: +506 253 2624

Email: tirracr@gmail.com

Mr. Ruben Munoz Robles

Costa Rica

Croatia

 29.

Tel.: 

Zagreb  HR-10000

Expert Advisor

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Environmental and Nature Protection

Austrijska 14

+385 14866 107

Email: Tamara.CimboraZovko@mzoip.hr

Ms. Tamara Cimbora Zovko

Croatia

Cuba

 30.

Tel.: 

Ciudad de la Habana  

Investigadora Titular

Instituto de Ecología y Sistemática, Agencia de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Ciencia, Tecnología y Medio Ambiente

18A esq. 41 Playa

+537 05 3235178

Email: dvilamajo@ceniai.inf.cu, dvilamajo@ecologia.cu

Ms. Daysi Vilamajo Alberdi

Cuba

Democratic Republic of the Congo

 31.

Tel.: 

Kinshasa/Gombe  

Chef de Division Biodiversité et Point focal CDB

Direction du Développement Durable

Ministère de l'Environnement, Conservation de la Nature et 

Tourisme

Avenue Papa Ileo No. 15 B. P. 12348

+243 84 84 36 789

Email: mikeipanga@yahoo.fr, mikeipanga@gmail.com

Mr. Mike Ipanga Mwaku

Democratic Republic of the Congo
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Djibouti

 32.

Tel.: 

Djibouti  

Sous directeur de l'environment; Chef Projet NBSAP

Direction de l'Aménagement du Territoire et de l'Environnement

Ministère de l'Habitat, de l'Urbanisme, de l'Environnement et de 

l'Aménagement du Territoire

B.P. 2191 Zone Industrielle Boulaos

+253 35 1020 /1097

Fax: +253 35 4837

Email: sahalamed1@yahoo.fr

Mr. Abdoulkader Ahmed Aouled

Djibouti

Dominica

 33.

Tel.: 

Roseau  

MEAs Projects Manager

Environmental Coordinating Unit

Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources, Physical Planning and 

Fisheries

Roseau Fisheries Complex Building Dame M.Eugenia Charles Blvd

+1 767 266 5256

Fax: +1 767 448 4577

Email: ecu@dominica.gov.dm, kongith@hotmail.com

Web: http://www.dominica.gov.dm

Ms. Kongit Haile-Gabriel

Dominica

Dominican Republic

 34.

Santo Domingo  

Director de Biodiversidad

Coordinador Nacional de la REDPARQUES

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Av. Luperón

Email: jose.mateo@ambiente.gob.do

Web: www.ambiente.gob.do

Sr. José Manuel Mateo Féliz

Dominican Republic

Ecuador

 35.

Quito  

Técnica Unidad de Access a Recursos Genéticos

Dirección Nacional de Biodiversidad

Ministerio del Ambiente

Casilla 1721109

Email: cristina.quiroga@ambiente.gob.ec

Ms. Cristina Alexandra Quiroga Lozano

Ecuador

Egypt

 36.

Tel.: 

Cairo  

National Project Manager NBSAP

Nature Conservation Sector

Ministry of State for Environmental Affairs

30 Misr Helwan Road El Zyrae Rd Maadi

2.0100128851e+011

Email: khaledallam4@hotmail.com

Mr. Khaled Allam Harhash

Egypt

Equatorial Guinea

 37.

Tel.: 

Malabo  

General Director of Environment

Ministry of Fisheries and Environment

+240 222 273970

Fax: +240 92 905

Email: engongaosono@yahoo.fr

Mr. Santiago Francisco Engonga Osono

Equatorial Guinea

Eritrea

 38.

Tel.: 

Asmara  

Biodiversity Coordinator

Department of Environment

Ministry of Land, Water and Environment

P.O. Box 5713

+ 291 1 12 03 11

Fax: +291 1 12 60 95

Email: efremko.okbaghiorghis@gmail.com, efi432@yahoo.com

Mr. Efrem Kiflemariam Okbaghiorghis

Eritrea
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Ethiopia

 39.

Tel.: 

Addis Ababa  

Fisheries Biologist, National Coordinator - NBSAP

Institute of Biodiversity Conservation

P.O. Box 30726

+251 911 120725

Email: mtessem@ibc.gov.et, misikiret2010@gmail.com

Dr. Misikire Tessema

Ethiopia

Fiji

 40.

Tel.: 

Suva  

National Coordinator Biosafety

Environment Department

Ministry of Local Government, Urban Development, Housing and 

Environment

19 Mcgregor Road

+679 3311699 [111]; +679 9992163

Fax: +679 3312879

Email: rahul.chand@govnet.gov.fj, 

rahul.chand@environment.gov.fj

Mr. Rahul Chand

Fiji

 41.

Tel.: 

Suva  

Acting Director

Department of Environment

P.O. Box 2109, Govt Buildings

+679 331 16 99

Email: eleni.tokaduadua@govnet.gov.fj, etokaduadua@gmail.com

Ms. Eleni Marama Rova Tokaduadua

Fiji

Finland

 42.

Tel.: 

Helsinki  FIN-00023

Ministerial Adviser

Department of the Environment

Ministry of the Environment

Kaserminkatu 25, PO Box 35

+358 2952 50321

Fax: 3.5891603937e+011

Email: marina.vonweissenberg@ymparisto.fi

Ms. Marina von Weissenberg

Finland

Gabon

 43.

Tel.: 

Libreville  

Chargé d'études du Directeur Géneral de l'environnement et de la 

Protection de la Nature

Ministère de l'Habitat, de l'Urbanisme, de l'Ecologie et du  

développement durable

BP 6652

+241 1 76 61 82/1 76 39 05

Email: scoutgabon@yahoo.fr

Mr. Emmanuel Bayani Ngoyi

Gabon

Gambia

 44.

Banjul  

Project Manager

NBSAP Review Project

Department of Parks & Wildlife Management

c/o Abuko Nature Reserve

Email: sjobedemba@gmail.com

Mr. Salmina E. Jobe

Gambia

Georgia

 45.

Tel.: 

Tbilisi  114

Chief Specialist

Biodiversity Protection Service

Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources Protection

6 Gulua Street

+995 32 272 72 32

Fax: +995 32 272 72 31

Email: nonakhelaia@yahoo.com

Ms. Nona Khelaia

Georgia

 46.

Tel.: 

Tbilisi  114

Project Component Coordinator ("Sustainable Management of 

Biodiversity, South Caucasus")

Deutsche Gesellschaft fur Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ)

Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources Protection

6, Gulua St.

+995 32 201827

Email: natia.kobakhidze@giz.de

Dr. (Ms.) Natia Kobakhidze

Georgia
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Ghana

 47.

Tel.: 

Accra, Greater Accra Region  233

Deputy Director (Biodiversity & Biosafety Issues)

Environment Department

Ministry of Environment, Science and Technology

P.O. Box M232

+233 20 8163038

Fax: +233 30 688 913/688 663

Email: eriokor@yahoo.com, eric.okoree@gmail.com

Mr. Eric Amaning Okoree

Ghana

Grenada

 48.

Tel.: 

St. George's  

Senior Environment Officer

Ministry of Agriculture, Lands, Forestry, Fisheries and Environment

Botanical Gardens

+473 440 2708

Fax: +473 440 4171

Email: simonelewis2011@gmail.com, agriculture@gov.gd

Ms. Simone Lewis

Grenada

Guatemala

 49.

Guatemala City  1001

Director

Oficina Técnica de Biodiversidad

Consejo Nacional de Áreas Protegidas (CONAP)

5a. Av. 6-06, Zona 1, Edificio IPM, 6to. Nivel Edificio IPM

Email: echeverriatello@gmail.com, otecbio@conap.gob.gt

Web: www.conap.gob.gt

Mr. José Luis Echeverría Tello

Guatemala

Guinea

 50.

Tel.: 

Conakry  

Coordonnateur Principal NBSAP

Direction Nationale de la Diversité Biologique et des Aires Protégées

Ministère de l'Environnement,  des Eaux  et  Forêts

B.P. 3118

+224 664 992332

Email: bahmaadjou@yahoo.fr, min_environnement@yahoo.fr ; 

bahmaadjou@hotmail.fr

Mr. Maadjou Bah

Guinea

Guinea-Bissau

 51.

Tel.: 

Bissau  

Coordinateur des Aires Protégées Terrestres

Instituto Biodiversidade e Areas Protegidas

Av. Don Settimio Arturo Ferrazzetta C.P. 70

+245 6770902; +245 580 3851; +245 553 6863

Email: arsaid.ibap@gmail.com, arsaid.mepir@gmail.com

M. Abilio Rachid Said

Guinea-Bissau

Haiti

 52.

Tel.: 

Port-au-Prince  

Responsible for the Environmental Programme

Ministère de l'Environnement

11 rue 4, Pacot

+509 34 61 48 80

Email: exillucienna@yahoo.fr

Mr. Exil Lucienna

Haiti

Honduras

 53.

Tegucigalpa M.D.C.  4710

Dirección de Biodiversidad

Secretaria de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente (SERNA)

100 mts. al sur del Estadio Naciona, Apdo. Postal 1389 Colonia 

Alameda, Calle Tiburcio Carias, Casa 1414

Email: fborjasa@hotmail.com

Sr. Freddy Borjas Aviles

Honduras

 54.

Tel.: 

Tegucigalpa M.D.C.  4710

Director

Dirección de Biodiversidad (DiBIo)

Secretaria de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente (SERNA)

100 mts. al sur del Estadio Naciona, Apdo. Postal 1389 Colonia 

Alameda, Calle Tiburcio Carias, Casa 1414

+504 22266884

Email: rafaelamarog@gmail.com, dibioserna@gmail.com

Mr. Rafael Amaro García Diaz

Honduras
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New Delhi  110003

Joint Secretary to the Government of India

Ministry of Environment and Forests

Paryavaran Bhawan, C.G.O. Complex, Lodhi Road

Email: spsparihar@gmail.com

Mr. S.P.S. Parihar

India

Indonesia

 56.

Bogor  

Researcher

Technical Team Member of the Indonesia NBSAP Updating Project

Indonesian Institute of Sciences

Jl. Ir. H. Juanda 13 16003

Email: ubaidillah003@yahoo.com

Web: http://www.lipi.go.id/

Mr. Rosichon Ubaidillah

Indonesia

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

 57.

Tel.: 

Tehran  

Executive Coordinator, International Projects

Natural Environment and Biodiversity Division

Department of Environment

Pardisan Park - Shahid Hemmat Highway

+98 21 8269913

Fax: +98 21 8269912

Email: b_sh_am@yahoo.com, b.sh.iran2010@gmail.com

Web: http://www.biodiversity.ir

Ms. Bahareh Shahriari

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Iraq

 58.

Baghdad  

Ministry Advisor  & Technical Deputy

Ministry of Environment of Iraq

Ministry of Environment of Iraq

P.O. Box 10062

Email: aaza59@yahoo.com, deena.jebry@yahoo.com

Mr. Ali Al-Lami

Iraq

Iraq

 59.

Tel.: 

Padova  

Ministry of Environment of Iraq

I-35030 sarmela Di Rubano Via della Providenza 13

3.9049897684e+011

Email: alessandra.rossi@sgi-spa.it

Ms. Alessandra Rossi

Italy

Jamaica

 60.

Tel.: 

Kingston 5  

Senior Manager

National Environment and Planning Agency

10 & 11 Caledonia Ave

+876 754 7540

Email: ystrong@nepa.gov.jm

Web: http://www.nepa.gov.jm

Ms. Yvette Strong

Jamaica

Kazakhstan

 61.

Astana  

Chief Expert

Ministry of Environmental Protection

Email: muzhubaev.m@eco.gov.kz

Mr. Muratbek Mazhubayev

Kazakhstan

Kenya

 62.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  

Assistant Director

Multilateral Environmental Agreements

Ministry of Environment, Water and Natural Resources.

P.O. Box 13229 - 00100 NHIF Building - Ragat Road

+254 20 273 0808

Email: cmageria@environment.go.ke, cyrus.mageria@yahoo.com

Mr. Cyrus Mageria

Kenya
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Nairobi  100
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Officer

Ministry of Environment and Mineral Resources
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+ 254 020 605 522

Email: jmasinde@nema.go.ke, joemasinde@gmail.com

Mr. Joseph Masinde

Kenya
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Nairobi  

Executive Director, Nature Kenya

Ministry of Environment, Water and Natural Resources.
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Email: ssimiyu@environment.go.ke

Paul Matiku

Kenya

 65.

Nairobi  

Director Multilateral Environmental Agreements

Ministry of Environment, Water and Natural Resources.

P.O. Box 13229 - 00100 NHIF Building - Ragat Road

Mr. Richard Mwendandu

Kenya

 66.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  100

Deputy Director

Multilateral Environmental Agreements

Ministry of Environment, Water and Natural Resources.

P.O. Box 30126

+254 20 2730808/9

Email: pndonye@environment.go.ke, 

parkinsonndonye@yahoo.co.uk

Mr. Parkinson M. Ndonye

Kenya

Kiribati

 67.

  

Environment and Conservation Division

Ministry of Environment and Social Development

Email: tenikoitik@environment.gov.ki

Ms. Tenikoiti Kaitu

Kyrgyzstan

 68.

Tel.: 

Bishkek  720001

NBSAP Project Assistant

State Regulation Center on Environment Protection and Ecosafety

State Agency on Environment Protection and Forestry

228, Toktogul Str.

+996 772 335 334

Email: timur_da@yahoo.com

Web: www.nature.kg

Mr. Timur Dosmambetov

Kyrgyzstan

Lebanon

 69.

Tel.: 

Beirut  

Head

Ecosystems Department

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 11-2727 Lazarieh Bldg.

+961 1 976 555 ext. 417

Fax: +961 1 976 531

Email: l.samaha@moe.gov.lb, lara_samaha@hotmail.com

Ms. Lara Samaha

Lebanon

Lesotho

 70.
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Maseru  100

Senior Environment Officer, Programmes and International Liaison 

Division

Department of Environment

Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Culture

P.O. Box 10993/52
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Fax: +256 231 1139

Email: lisebomotjotji@yahoo.co.uk

Ms. Lisebo Monica Motjotji

Lesotho

25/05/2015 10



Convention on Biological Diversity  List of Participants

CBD Parties

WSNBSAP-RPCB-01

Liberia

 71.

Tel.: 
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Madagascar
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Tel.: 
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Ministère de l'Environnement et des Forêts
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Email: dsap@meeft.gov.mg, sahobyivyrandriamahaleo@yahoo.fr
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Madagascar

Malawi

 73.

Lilongwe  3

Assistant Director of Environmental Affairs

Environmental Affairs Department

Private Bag 394

Email: petermmora@yahoo.co.uk

Mr. Peter Mmora

Malawi

Malaysia

 74.

Putrajaya  62574

Biodiversity and Forestry Management Division

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Level 2, Wisma  Sumber Asli, No. 25 Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4

Email: norhana.abdulmajid@nre.gov.my

Ms. Norhana Binti Abdul Majid

Malaysia

Malaysia

 75.

Tel.: 

Putrajaya  62574

Principal Assistant Secretary

Biodiversity and Forestry Management Division

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Level 2, Wisma  Sumber Asli, No. 25 Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4

+603 8886 1133

Email: theresenre@1govuc.gov.my

Ms. Therese Tiu Kok Moi

Malaysia

Maldives

 76.

Tel.: 

Malé  

Assistant Director

Environment Department

Ministry of Environment and Energy

Handuvaree Hingun Green Building

+960 3018300

Fax: +960 3018301

Email: ilham.mohamed@environment.gov.mv, 

muhsina.abdulrahman@environment.gov.mv

Ms. Ilham Atho Mohamed

Maldives

Marshall Islands

 77.

Majuro  

NBSAP Coordinator

Office of Environmental Planning and Policy Coordination

Email: langidrikb@gmail.com

Mr. Benson Langidrik

Marshall Islands

Mauritania

 78.

Tel.: 

Nouakchott  

Chargée de mission, Coordinateur et Point Focal National des 

Programmes Biodiversité et CITES

Ministère Environnement

B.P. 170

+222 4 601 2626 +222 22 66 9363

Fax: +222 4 524 3159

Email: cheikhysidi@yahoo.fr, cheikhounaelkebir@gmail.com

Mr. Mohamed El Abd Cheikh Sidi Mohamed

Mauritania
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Mauritius

 79.

Tel.: 

Redvit  

Senior Scientific Officer (Conservation)

National Parks and Conservation Service

c/o Ministry of Agro Industry and Fisheries

+230 464 4016

Fax: +230 466 0053

Email: kruhomaun@mail.gov.mu, kruhomaunster@gmail.com

Mr. Kevin Ruhomaun

Mauritius

Mexico

 80.

Tel.: 

Mexico  C.P. 14010

Coordinadora de Estrategias de Biodiversidad y Cooperación 

Internacional

Dirección General de Cooperación Internacional e Implementación

Comisión Nacional para el Conocimiento y Uso de la Biodiversidad

Av. Liga Periferico-Insurgentes Sur No. 4903 Col. Parques del 

Pedregal

+52 55500 45026

Email: acruz@conabio.gob.mx

Web: www.conabio.gob.mx

Ms. Andrea Cruz Angón

Mexico

Morocco

 81.

Tel.: 

  

Professeur de l’Enseignement Supérieur

Institut Scientifique -  Université Mohamed V

+212 6 62 38 38 52

Email: mohamed.menioui@gmail.com

Mr. Mohamed Menioui

Myanmar

 82.

Tel.: 

Nay Pyi Taw  

Director

Forest Department

Ministry of Environmental Conservation and Forestry

95 67 405002

Fax: 95 67 405397/8

Email: nwcdfdmof@gmail.com

Mr. Win Naing Thaw

Myanmar

Namibia

 83.

Tel.: 

Windhoek  

Chief Conservation Science

Department of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Private Bag 13306

+264-61-284 2701

Email: nahenda2010@gmail.com

Web: http://www.dea.met.gov.na/programmes/biodiversity

Ms. Ndapanda Kanime

Namibia

 84.

Tel.: 

Windhoek  

Project Coordinator

Biodiversity Management and Climate Change (BMCC)

Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Private Bag 13306

+264-61-284 2704

Email: nghishidi@yahoo.co.uk, aina.kambala@giz.de

Web: http://www.dea.met.gov.na/programmes/biodiversity

Mr. Jonas Nghishidi

Namibia

Nauru

 85.

  

Project Officer NBSAP Review Project

Department of Commerce, Industry and Resources

Government Offices Yaren District, Central Pacific

Email: eranalik12@gmail.com, tdeiye@gmail.com

Mr. Erana Aliklik

Nauru

Nepal

 86.

Tel.: 

Kathmandu  

Joint Secretary and Chief

Environment Division

Ministry of Forests and Soil Conservation

P.O. Box 3987 Singha Durbar

977-1411-2005

Email: brajkishoryadav05@gmail.com

Mr. Braj Kishor Yadav

Nepal
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Niger

 87.

Tel.: 

Niamey  

Conseiller au Secrétariat Exécutif

Division Diversité Biologique

Conseil National de l'Environnement pour un Développement 

Durable (CNEDD)

+227 72 25 59, +227 962 983 04, 90618309

Fax: +227 72 29 81

Email: attariboukar@yahoo.fr, biocnedd@intnet.ne

Mr. Boukar Attari

Niger

Nigeria

 88.

Tel.: 

Abuja  

Deputy Director Conservation/CBD Desk Officer, Deputy Director 

(Forestry)

Federal Department of Forestry

Federal Ministry of Environment

Plot 393/394 Augustus Aikhonu way / Utako District

2.3480308823e+012

Email: johnonyekuru@yahoo.com

Mr. John Esitadimma Onyekuru

Nigeria

Panama

 89.

Tel.: 

Panama City  

Tecnico del Deprtamento de Biodiversidad y Vida Silvestre

Dirección de Áreas Protegidas y Vida Silvestre

Autoridad Nacional del Ambiente (ANAM)

Albrook Bldg 804 Balboa, Ancon

+507 500 0878

Fax: +507 500 0913

Email: dluque@anam.gob.pa, dluque@yahoo.com

Web: www.anam.gob.pa

Mr. Dario Antonio Luque Vergara

Panama

Paraguay

 90.

Tel.: 

San Lorenzo  

Asesor Punto Focal

Universidad Nacional de Asuncion

Campus Universitario de La UNA

59 5 21 576074

Email: dmandelburger@sce.cnc.una.py, 

alba.inchaustti@gmail.com

Alba Inchaustti

Paraguay

 91.

Tel.: 

Asuncion  

Director

Secretaria del Ambiente

Madame Lynch 3500 c/ Primer Presidente

+595 61 58 12

Fax: +595 61 58 12

Email: dmandelburger@seam.gov.py, dariomandel@gmail.com

Mr. Dario Mandelburger

Paraguay

Peru

 92.

Tel.: 

San Isidro, Lima 27  

Coordinadore Temática del área de instrumentos de gestión

Dirección General de Diversidad Biológica

Ministry of Environment of Peru

Calle Los Nogales 236

+51 1 611 6000 ext 1345

Email: rsolis@minam.gob.pe, roxana_bio@yahoo.com

Web: www.minam.gob.pe

Ms. Roxana Solis Ortiz

Peru

Republic of Moldova

 93.

Chisinau  

Main Specialist

Natural Resources and Biodiversity Department

Ministry of Environment

Email: lungu@mediu.gov.md, l.igor86@mail.ru

Mr. Igor Lungu

Republic of Moldova
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Russian Federation

 94.

Tel.: 

Moscow  

Head of Biodiversity Programme

WWF- Russia

WWF - Russia

Nikoloyamskaya str.19 building 3

7095-727-0939

Fax: 7095-727-0938

Email: vkrever@wwf.ru

Web: http://www.wwf.ru/eng

Mr. Vladimir Krever

Russian Federation

Saint Kitts and Nevis

 95.

Tel.: 

Basseterre  

Director

Department of Physical Planning and Environment (Sustainable 

Development)

Bladen Commercial Development Wellington Road

+1 869 465 2277

Fax: +1 869 465 5842

Email: phyplskb@sisterisles.kn, raedmead@yahoo.com

Mr. Randolph Antonio Edmead

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Saint Lucia

 96.

Tel.: 

Castries  

Project Coordinator, NBSAP Revisions and 5th National Report 

Project

Biodiversity Unit, Sustainable Development and Environment 

Division

Ministry of Sustainable Development, Energy, Science and 

Technology

Upstairs Choc Cinemas Choc Estate

+1 758 4685800

Fax: +1 758 4501091

Email: anitavja@gmail.com

Ms. Anita James

Saint Lucia

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

 97.

Tel.: 

Kingstown  

Project Manager

National Biodiversity Strategy and Action Plan (NBSAP) Project

Ministry of Health, Wellness and the Environment

Ministerial Building Halifax Street

+1 784 485 6992

Email: toshvincy@gmail.com, mohesvg@gmail.com

Ms. Tasheka Azira Haynes

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Samoa

 98.

Apia  

Senior Terrestrial Conservation Officer

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

P.O. Box 9355

Email: czarina.iese@mnre.gov.ws

Ms. Czarina Iese Stowers

Samoa

Serbia

 99.

Tel.: 

Belgrade  

Adviser

Environmental Protection Agency (SEPA)

Ministry of Energy, Development and Environmental Protection

+381 11 2861 080

Email: slavisa.popovic@sepa.gov.rs

Mr. Slavisa Popovic

Serbia

Seychelles

 100.

Victoria  Mahé

Project Manager, NBSAP project

Ministry of Environment and Energy

English River P.O.Box 1145

Ms. Annike Faure

Seychelles
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Seychelles

 101.

Tel.: 

Victoria  

Director, Standards and Enforcement Section

Wildlife, Enforcement and Permits (WEP) Division

Ministry of Environment and Energy

Botanical Gardens P.O.Box 445

+248 4670500 ext. 519

Fax: +248 4610648

Email: m.mjeremie@env.gov.sc, mariemayjeremie@gmail.com

Ms. Marie-May Jeremie

Seychelles

Sierra Leone

 102.

Freetown  

NBSAP Project Manager

Environment Protection Agency

Email: ralphbonadoc@gmail.com

Mr. Ralph Bona

Sierra Leone

Somalia

 103.

Mogadishu  

Director General

Ministry of Fisheries, Marine Resources and Environment

Near State House Information Building

Email: aiman@mfmr.gov.so, dgeneral.fishery@yahoo.com

Mr. Ahmed Mohamed Iman

Somalia

South Africa

 104.

Tel.: 

Pretoria 0001  

Department of Environmental Affairs

Private Bag X447

27123103108

Email: lmotaung@environment.gov.za

Ms. Lucia Mathutu Motaung

South Africa

South Africa

 105.

Tel.: 

Pretoria 0001  

Senior Policy Advisor

International Advisory Services

Department of Environmental Affairs

Private Bag X447

+27 12 310 3067

Fax: +27 12 320 1343

Email: mqwathekana@environment.gov.za

Ms. Malta Qwathekana

South Africa

 106.

Pretoria 0001  

Department of Environmental Affairs

Private Bag X447

Email: MQwathekana@environment.gov.za

Mr. Stanley Tshiwamulomoni*

South Africa

Sri Lanka

 107.

Tel.: 

Battaramulla  

Senior Environment Management Officer

Biodiversity Secretariat

Ministry of Environment and Renewable Energy

82, "Sampathpaya" Rajamalwatta Road

+94 60 2106219; +94 37 2221001

Fax: +94 11 4443943; +94 37 2233488

Email: champikakariyawasam@yahoo.com, 

biodiversitysl@gmail.com

Mr. Rasnekaralalage Sujith S. Ratnayake

Sri Lanka

Sudan

 108.

Tel.: 

  

Biodiversity Project Coordinator

General Secretariat

Higher Council for Environment and Natural Resources

+249 183 784 279

Fax: +249 183 787 617

Email: aswakeel@yahoo.com, hcenr2005@yahoo.com

Dr. Ahmed Suleiman El Wakeel
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Tajikistan

 109.

Tel.: 

Dushanbe  734024

Project Manager

National Biodiversity & Biosafety Center

44 Aini Street

+992 98 512 50 79

Email: shermatov.khisrav@gmail.com, 

biodiv@biodiv.tojikiston.com

Mr. Khisrav Shermatov

Tajikistan

The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

 110.

Tel.: 

Skopje  1000

National consultant for coordination of NBSAP

Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning

Bul. Goce Delcev MRTV Building No. 8

+389-2-3066930 ext. 212

Fax: -3066544

Email: robertina.brajanoska@unvienna.org, 

r.brajanoska@gmail.com

Web: http://www.moepp.gov.mk

Ms. Robertina Brajanoska

The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Togo

 111.

Tel.: 

Lomé  

Forestier/Master en Gestion des Ecosystèmes et Forêts Tropicales

Direction de la faune et de la chassse

Ministère de l'environnement et des ressources forestières

B.P. 355 52, qad, rue de la Kozah

+228 2221 4029, +228 90 34 8856

Fax: +228 2221 4029

Email: mosamarou@yahoo.fr, direfaune@yahoo.fr

M. Moussa Samarou

Togo

Tonga

 112.

Nuku'alofa  

NBSAP Coordinator

Ministry of Lands, Environment, Climate Change & Natural 

Resources

Vuna Road P.O. Box 917

Email: eileenfonua@gmail.com

Ms. Eileen Fonua

Tonga

Tunisia

 113.

Tel.: 

Tunis  

Directeur de l'ecologie et des milieux naturels

Direction Générale de l'Environnement et de la Qualité de la Vie

Ministère de l'Environnement

Boulevard du leader Yasser Arafat Z.I. la Charguia 1 - 1080

+216 70 728 694

Fax: +216 70 728 655

Email: hamadan_az@yahoo.fr, pfn.cbd@mineat.gov.tn

Mr. Nabil Hamada

Tunisia

Turkmenistan

 114.

Ashgabat  744004

NBSAP project manager

UNDP Turkmenistan

United Nations Building 40 1995 (Galkynysh) Street

Email: oleg.guchgeldiyev@undp.org

Mr. Oleg Guchgeldiyev

Turkmenistan

Tuvalu

 115.

Funafuti  

Biodiversity Officer-Environment

Department of Environment

Ministry of Foreign Affairs,Trades, Tourism, Environment and Labour

Private Mail Bag, Vaiaku

Email: tilia.tima@gmail.com, ttima@gov.tv

Ms. Tilia Tima

Tuvalu

Uganda

 116.

Tel.: 

Kampala  

Natural Resources Management Specialist (Biodiversity and 

Rangelands)

Environmental Monitoring and Compliance

National Environment Management Authority

NEMA House,  Plot 17/19/21  Jinja Road P.O. Box 22255

+256 414 251 064 / 5 / 8

Fax: +256 414 257 521

Email: fogwal@nemaug.org, osabinofrancis@yahoo.com

Web: www.nemaug.org

Mr. Sabino Meri Francis Ogwal

Uganda
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Ukraine

 117.

Kyiv  3035

Chief Specialist

Division of Land Resources

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

35 Uritskogo Street

Email: olegka@menr.gov.ua

Ms. Olena Legka

Ukraine

United Arab Emirates

 118.

Tel.: 

Dubai  

Director, Biodiversity Department

Ministry of Environment and Water

+971 5 2148 454

Fax: +971 4 265 5822

Email: aealhashmi@moew.gov.ae

Mr. Ahmed Esmaeil Al -Hashmi

United Arab Emirates

United Republic of Tanzania

 119.

Tel.: 

Dar Es Salaam  

Senior Environment Management Officer

Vice President's Office

Luthuli  Street P.O. Box 5380

+255 22 211 3983

Fax: +255 222125297

Email: tbwana2000@yahoo.com

Mr. Thomas Bwana

United Republic of Tanzania

Uruguay

 120.

Tel.: 

Montevideo  

Jefa del Departamento de Biodiversidad

Dirección de Biodiversidad

Ministerio de Vivienda, Ordenamiento Territorial y Medio Ambiente

Galicia 1133 Entrepiso

5982 917.07.10 ext. 4413

Fax: 5982 917.07.10 ext. 4410

Email: alicia.aguerre@mvotma.gub.uy, aliciaaguerre@gmail.com

Web: http://www.mvotma.gub.uy

Ms. Alicia Aguerre

Uruguay

Uzbekistan

 121.

Tel.: 

Tashkent  1000017

Head

International Relations and Programmes Department

State Committee for Nature Protection of the Republic of Uzbekistan

5, Mustakilliq Sq.

+998 71 239 41 95

Email: N.Yunusov@uznature.uz, international@uznature.uz

Mr. Nodirjon Yunusov

Uzbekistan

Vanuatu

 122.

Port Vila  

NBSAP Review Project Coordinator

Department of Environment & Conservation

Private mail bag 9063

Email: mkalotap@vanuatu.gov.vu, Van.envngo@gmail.com

Mr. Mark Kalotap

Vanuatu

Yemen

 123.

Tel.: 

Sana  

Chairman

Environmental Protection Authority (EPA)

P.O. Box 19719

00967 771097850,   009671712015907

Email: khalshaibani@yahoo.com

Mr. Khaled Saeed Abdullah Al-Shaibani

Yemen

Zimbabwe

 124.

  

National Biodiversity Coordinator

Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources Management

Email: chipangura.chirara@undp.org, chirara.chip@gmail.com

Mr. Chipangura Chirara

Zimbabwe
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Zimbabwe

 125.

Tel.: 

Harare  

Deputy Director - Environment

Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources Management

11 Fl, Kaguvi Bldg CNR. 4th St and Central Ave

+263 4 701 681-3

Fax: 263-4-702 054

Email: matiza.abraham@gmail.com, 

azmatiza@environment.gov.zw

Mr. Zivayi Abraham Matiza

Zimbabwe
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South Sudan

 126.

Juba  

Director of Biodiversity and Wetlands

Ministry of Environment

Email: ladolodemen@yahoo.com

Mr. Paul Lado Demetry Jubek

South Sudan
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Convention on the Conservation of Migratory Species of 

Wild Animals (CMS)

 127.

Tel.: 

Bonn  D-53113

Information and Capacity Building Officer

Convention on the Conservation of Migratory Species of Wild 

Animals

UN Campus, Platz der Vereinten Nationen 1

+49 228 815 2460

Fax: +49 228 815 2449

Email: frilla@cms.int

Web: http://www.cms.int

Mr. Francisco Rilla Manta

Germany

International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food 

and Agriculture, FAO (ITPGRFA)

 128.

Tel.: 

Rome  

Senior Treaty Officer

International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and 

Agriculture, FAO

FAO Headquarters Viale delle Terme di Caracalla

+39 0657052465

Fax: +39 06 57053057

Email: kent.nnadozie@fao.org

Web: http://www.planttreaty.org/

Mr. Kent Nnadozie

Italy

UNEP World Conservation Monitoring Centre (UNEP-WCMC)

 129.

Cambridge  CB3 ODL

UNEP World Conservation Monitoring Centre

219 Huntingdon Road

Email: willbanham@unep-wcmc.org

Web: http://www.unep-wcmc.org/

Will Banham

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

 130.

Tel.: 

Cambridge  CB3 ODL

UNEP World Conservation Monitoring Centre

219 Huntingdon Road

+ 44 (0) 1223 277314

Fax: +44 (0) 1223 277136

Email: claire.brown@unep-wcmc.org

Web: http://www.unep-wcmc.org/

Ms. Claire Brown

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

UNEP World Conservation Monitoring Centre (UNEP-WCMC)

 131.

Tel.: 

Cambridge  CB3 ODL

Senior Programme Officer

Ecosystem Assessment Programme

UNEP World Conservation Monitoring Centre

219 Huntingdon Road

44 1223 277 314

Fax: 44 1223 277 136

Email: Philip.Bubb@unep-wcmc.org

Web: http://www.unep-wcmc.org/

Mr. Philip Bubb

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

 132.

Tel.: 

Cambridge  CB3 ODL

Ecosystem Assessment Programme

UNEP World Conservation Monitoring Centre

219 Huntingdon Road

+44 (0) 1223 814665

Fax: +44 (0) 1223 277136

Email: abisha.mapendembe@unep-wcmc.org

Web: http://www.unep-wcmc.org/

Mr. Abisha Mapendembe

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

 133.

Cambridge  CB3 ODL

UNEP World Conservation Monitoring Centre

219 Huntingdon Road

Email: cristina.secades@unep-wcmc.org

Web: http://www.unep-wcmc.org/

Ms. Cristina Secades

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)

 134.

Tel.: 

Duxbury  05676 Vermont

Senior Technical Adviser

Ecosystems and Biodiversity

United Nations Development Programme

1061 Mountainview

1.802.244.5875

Fax: 1.802.244.5875

Email: jamison.ervin@undp.org, jervin@sover.net

Ms. Jamison Ervin

United States of America
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United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)

 135.

Pretoria  1

Regional Technical Advisor for Ecosystems and Biodiversity

Regional Service Center - Africa

United Nations Development Programme

Metropark Building 351 Schoeman Street

Email: fabiana.issler@undp.org

Ms. Fabiana Issler

South Africa

United Nations Development Programme - Armenia

 136.

Tel.: 

Yerevan  

Portfolio Analyst

United Nations Development Programme - Armenia

14 Petros Adamyan St., 0010

+37460530000 (+104)

Email: armen.martirosyan@undp.org

Web: www.am.undp.org

Mr. Armen Martirosyan

Armenia

United Nations Development Programme - Egypt

 137.

Tel.: 

Cairo  

Programme Analyst

United Nations Development Programme - Egypt

CEDARE Building, 2 El Hegaz street Heliopolis, 7th floor

+(202) 24564806

Fax: +(202) 22561647

Email: amany.nakhla@undp.org

Web: www.eg.undp.org

Ms. Amany Nakhla

Egypt

United Nations Development Programme - South Sudan 

(UNDP)

 138.

Juba  

Energy & Environment Specialist

United Nations Development Programme - South Sudan

Email: jane.nimpamya@undp.org

Ms. Jane Gubare Nimpamya

South Sudan

United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)

 139.

Nairobi  100

Interim Coordinator

The Economics of Ecosystems and Biodiversity (TEEB)

United Nations Environment Programme

P.O. Box 30552

Email: Nicolas.Bertrand@unep.org

Web: http://www.unep.org

Mr. Nicolas Bertrand

Kenya

 140.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  

Funds Management Officer (Biosafety)

Division of Environmental Policy Implementation (DEPI)

United Nations Environment Programme

P.O. Box 30552

+254-20-7626709

Fax: +254-20-762 40 41 or 762 40 42

Email: Lydia.Eibl-Kammolleh@unep.org

Web: http://www.unep.org

Ms. Lydia Eibl-Kamolleh

Kenya

 141.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  

Programme Assistant Biodiversity Focal Area

Division of Environmental Policy Implementation (DEPI)

United Nations Environment Programme

P.O. Box 30552

+254-20-762 41 46

Email: Antony.Kamau@unep.org

Web: http://www.unep.org

Mr. Antony Kamau

Kenya

 142.

Tel.: 

Manama  

Programme Officer, MEAs Implementation Support Branch, ROWA 

Focal Point

Division of Environmental Law and Conventions

United Nations Environment Programme

UNEP-ROWA P.O. Box 10880

973 17812752

Fax: +973 17825110/1

Email: diane.klaimi@unep.org

Ms. Diane Klaimi

Bahrain
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United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)

 143.

Tel.: 

1000 Brussels  

Programme Officer, PEBLDS

Division of Regional Cooperation

United Nations Environment Programme

Liaison Office to the European Union Rue Montoyer 14

+32 2 213 30 56

Fax: +32 2 213 30 51

Email: thierry.lucas@unep.org

Web: http://www.unep.org

Mr. Thierry Lucas

Belgium

 144.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  

Task Manager  for GEF projects - Biodiversity Conservation Focal 

Area

Division of Environmental Policy Implementation (DEPI)

United Nations Environment Programme

P.O. Box 30552

+254-20-762 41 46

Email: esther.mwangi@unep.org

Web: http://www.unep.org

Ms. Esther Mwangi

Kenya

 145.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  100

Programme Officer, MEAs Implementation Support Branch

Division of Environmental Law and Conventions

United Nations Environment Programme

P.O. Box 30552

254 20 7623465

Fax: 254 20 7624300

Email: Margaret.Oduk@unep.org

Web: http://www.unep.org

Ms. Margaret Oduk

Kenya

 146.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  

Programme Assistant - Biodiversity Conservation Focal Area

Division of Environmental Policy Implementation (DEPI)

United Nations Environment Programme

P.O. Box 30552

+254-20-7623968

Email: james.okonji@unep.org

Web: http://www.unep.org
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